
From: Daly, Keith
To: "Olk, John (OlkJ@WSDOT.WA.GOV)"; "Szewcik, Mark (SzewciM@WSDOT.

WA.GOV)"; 
cc: Green, Frank; Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: James Schufreider Contract 8078
Date: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:59:43 PM
Attachments: James Schufreider.msg 

John/Mark,
 
Since I was out of office earlier this week I’m not sure if you were aware that 
James Schufreider designed the Bubble Curtains for Contract 8078. Since he 
stamped the plans you guys probably already have this taken care of and will 
include him in the review of all submittals related to the Bubble Curtains. I have 
attached his contact information in case you need it. If you have any questions 
please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Deml, Matt  
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:45 PM 
To: Daly, Keith 
Subject: FW: James Schufreider
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